

Ninth Indicial Pistrict Court Pouglas County State of Nevada

FILED

APR 28 1999



DEPARTMENT 2 1625 8TH STREET P.O. BOX 218 MINDEN, NEVADA 89423 (702) 782-9951 FAX (702) 782-9964

MICHAEL P. GIBBONS
DISTRICT JUDGE

Janette M. Bloom Clerk Of The Supreme Court State of Nevada Capitol Complex Carson City, Nevada 89710



ADKT 126

Re: The Court Annexed Arbitration Program - Certification Of Arbitrators

Dear Clerk Bloom:

You will find attached a list of two non-lawyer professionals who we are submitting to the Supreme Court of Nevada for certification to act as arbitrators under the The Court Annexed Arbitration Program. Michael C. Riley and Eric M. Teitelman are residents of Douglas County. Their resumes are attached.

We have reviewed the qualifications of each person. They have extensive experience in their respective fields of expertise. We have conducted a background check with the permission of each applicant. No negative factors were uncovered as a result of the records check.

Arbitration Commissioner Steve McMorris has advised Mr. Riley and Mr. Teitelman that they will be required to complete an orientation and training program as set foth in NAR 7(C) when the program is offered. Further, they have been advised that their participation in the program will include arbitrator appointments regarding actions in the First and Second Judicial Districts.

Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any questions or need additional information.

DATED this

day of April, 1999.

DAVID R. GAMBLE

District Court Judge

MICHAEL P. GIBBONS
District Court Judge

99-13467

<u>NAME</u>

SPECIALIZATION

Eric M. Teitelman, P.E.

Civil Engineer

Michael C. Riley

Investment Executive

Michael C. Riley P. O. Box 10239 Zephyr Cove, NV 89448 (702) 588-1595

OBJECTIVE:

To attain my potential in international sales - experience dedicated to sales

management

PERSONAL:

Married, 5111, 195 lbs., 57 years old, 3 children, excellent health.

EDUCATION: University of Santa Clara, BSC Finance, June 1962.

EMPLOYMENT

HISTORY:

6/96 - Present Self-employed, Zephyr Cove, NV (Bayside Financial [formerly Financial

West Group), AzCare, NDS Software and MTX Technologies)

Moore Business Forms, Inc., Lake Forest, IL

8/90 - 5/96	National Account Manager, San Ramon. CA
6/85 - 7/90	Regional Sales Manager, San Ramon, CA
5/83 - 5/85	Vocational Marketing Manager, San Ramon, CA
8/79 - 5/83	Regional Manager, Birmingham, A∟
3/73 - 8/79	District Manager, Reno. NV
3/70 - 3/73	Sales Supervisor, Burlingame, CA
3/66 - 3/70	Account Representative, Burlingame, CA
1/63 - 3/66	Sales Representative, Walnut Creek, CA

HONORS:

Only person in Moore history to earn Achievement Club (i.e., Quota Club, 100% Club.

etc.) membership 13 consecutive years.

Membership in Achievement Club 18 out of 20 eligible years.

Manager of top regions in U. S. in 1980 (Birmingham Region), 1985 (Valley Region).

1988 (Central Pacific region).

Officer of Achievement Clubs in 1967, 1968 and 1977,

President of the Administrative Management Society, Reno Chapter, 1976.

President of the Executive Association of Reno. 1978.

President-elect of the YMCA of Reno, 1979.

Chairman/board member San Ramon Valley YMCA 1985-1993.

Chairman/board member Mt. Diablo YMCA 1993-1996.

Executive Committee, board member YMCA, California Youth and Government.

INTERESTS: All sports and most outdoor activities.

5/98

ERIC M. TEITELMAN, P.E. 2963 DEL RIO LANE MINDEN, NV 89423

(702) 782-6231 Daytime (702) 267-3439 Evening

RESUME

EDUCATION AND LICENSING:

BSCE Civil Engineering & Land Surveying, 1990; California State Polytechnic University,

Pomona.

PE Professional Engineer, Civil; Nevada #13195, Oregon #18285, and Washington

#31813.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers

ITE Institute of Transportation Engineers

ADVANCED COURSE WORK:

- Nevada Construction Liens and Construction Defect Claims; Lorman Education, 1998
- Managing Transfer Station Design and Operations; SWANA, 1998
- Major Land Use Laws in Nevada; NBI, 1998
- Tort Liability; Nevada T2 Center, 1998
- Legal Aspects of Traffic Safety; Oregon State University, 1996
- Access Management; Oregon State University, 1995.
- Transportation Modeling Workshop; T-Model Corporation, 1995
- Analysis, Evaluation, and Programming for Roadway Safety; Univ. of Washington, 1995
- Estimating the Impacts of Transportation Alternatives; FHWA, FTA, 1995
- Traffic Seminar: Civil Engineering Graduate Department, University of Washington, 1994.
- Highway Capacity Analysis; University of Washington, 1994.
- · Legal Liability, Traffic Engineering and Operations; University of Washington, 1994
- Roadway Geometric Design; University of Washington, 1993.
- Capacity and Planning Applications for Arterial Analysis; FHWA, 1992
- Traffic Barrier and Impact Attenuator Design; WA State DOT, 1992
- Construction Inspection; WA State DOT, 1992

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS:

- Carson River Water Subconservancy District Tech. Advisory Group; NV., 1997-Present
- Lake Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization Implementation Group; 1998-Present
- Carson Valley Conservation District; Carson Valley, NV., 1998-Present
- Regional Transportation Advisory Committee; Mid Willamette Valley, OR., 1995-97
- Highway 34/20 Corridor Study Tech. Advisory Committee; Willamette Valley, OR., 1995-97
- Regional Aviation Feasibility Study; Linn County, OR., 1995-96
- Benton County Transp. Plan Tech. Advisory Committee; Benton County, OR., 1995-96
- Regional Transportation Advisory Committee; Thurston County, WA., 1993-95
- High Capacity Transit Study; Thurston County, WA., 1995
- Transit Priority Study; Thurston County, WA., 1993



WORK EXPERIENCE:

"Engineering Manager/County Engineer", Douglas County; Minden, NV., 1997-Present

Responsible for managing the engineering and construction division, including administration of engineering and construction contracts for roads, sewer, water, storm drainage, and solid waste infrastructure. Also, responsible for overseeing engineering review and construction inspection of private development activities.

"Transportation Division Manager", City of Albany Public Works; Albany, OR., 1995-1997

Responsible for creating a new Traffic and Transportation Division to manage the City's traffic engineering and transportation planning functions, and to manage and maintain its municipal airport and public transit system. Specific responsibilities were to: establishing a safety management program; preparing channelization and signing plans; inspecting traffic related construction activities; reviewing consultant design plans; overseeing development of city-wide transportation system plan; and updating city's development standards with respect to transportation.

"Assistant Traffic Engineer", Thurston County Road Department; Olympia, WA., 1993-95

Responsible for transportation engineering and planning functions for the County, and supervision of technical support staff. Specific duties included: coordinating traffic engineering studies; reviewing traffic impact studies, construction drawings and site plans for new developments: establishing and collecting roadway mitigation fees; reviewing traffic signal plans; overseeing roadway geometric designs, channelization, and signing plans; developing traffic and roadway safety design standards; preparing highway and intersection capacity studies, roadway safety studies, and collision diagrams; overseeing field layout of striping and signing plans; and inspecting construction of traffic signals.

"Transportation Engineer", Washington State DOT; Vancouver, WA., 1991-93

Responsible for design and administration of highway projects, including: preparation of roadway plan and profile drawings, superelevation diagrams, contour and grading plans, earthwork volume calculations, rockfall mitigation, traffic signal and illumination plans, channelization and signing plans, utility plans, storm drainage and hydrology calculations, design reports, and construction cost estimates.

Also worked for six-months in highway construction. Specific duties included: inspection of highway and bridge construction projects, construction staking and topographic surveying, and field engineering to accommodate changes in construction drawings.

"Solid Waste Engineer", Klienfelder, Inc.; Diamond Bar, CA., 1990-91

Responsible for development of solid waste management and recycling programs for public agencies, including: development of solid waste reduction alternatives; preparation of solid waste generation studies; review and interpretation of environmental documents; and review of landfill closure programs and landfill designs.